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Roxanne Maher

From: Roxanne Maher
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 3:14 PM
To: April Brunelle; Gary St. Vil; William Barnes
Cc: Naomi Rodriguez; Roxanne Maher
Subject: Comm Rel Cmt for DEI - 11/20/2024 -  - Ledyard Acadamy- How Your Government 

Works

 
 
From: Spiceworks <Spiceworks@ledyardct.org>  
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 1:19 PM 
To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: [GLPI #0000239] Ticket Solved Comm Rel Cmt for DEI - 11/20/2024 - Library Presentation - Ledyard Acadamy- 
How Your Government Works 
 
=-=-=-= To answer by email, write above this line =-=-=-=  
 

URL : https://helpdesk.ledyardct.org/index.php?redirect=ticket_239_Ticket%241   
Without a reply, the ticket will be automatically closed after 2 days 
Date Solved : 2025-02-13 13:18 
Solution Types :  
Solutions :  

There is now a Ledyard Academy Link under Our Community. 
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This links to the youtube playlist under the same name. 

https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLsJAGmKziDMTXgiAUdDzirHQDuGWusk6Q 

Let us know if this is where you would like it or if we should move it. 

  

Thanks 
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Tickets: Description 

Title :Comm Rel Cmt for DEI - 11/20/2024 - Library Presentation - Ledyard Acadamy- How Your 
Government Works  
Requesters : Maher Roxanne  
Opening Date :2024-11-21 06:56  
Closing Date :  
Request Sources :Formcreator 
 
Associated Items :  

Form answers - General Assistance  
 
 
Status  : Solved 
 
Urgency : Medium 
Impact : Medium 
Priority : Medium  
 
No Defined Category  
Description :  
Equipment Type:  
Hostname: 192.168.224.1 
IP: 192.168.224.1 
Problem:  

Good morning Justin & Kirk: 

The Community Relations Committee for DEI has received their first Town Government Training 
Presentation - Video Meeting 11/20/2024. 

I have put the Meeting Video on the "P" Drive": 

 Video Folder 
 Comm Rel -Government Training Folder  

If you could create that link we talked about they would like it titled: "Ledyard Acadamy - How Your 
Government Works" 

If you could snip Jen Smith's Presentation out of the Video to put into the "Ledyard Acadamy - How Your 
Government Works" link  that would be great. 

Because we had to do a "Do Over"  her actual presentation starts at 7:52 into the video and ends at 
28.00. 

If you could also put the snipped video in the "P" Drive Folder that would be great. 
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Also, I have included the Tax Assessor's Information/Presentation in the Comm Rel-Government Training 
Folder. Could you also add this one to the "Ledyard Acadamy - How Your Government Works" .  

Also, could you please send me the Link to the "Ledyard Acadamy - How Your Government Works". 

This is not urgent.  

Thank you for your help, 

Rox 

  

  

 
 
[2025-02-13 13:18] 
Writer Dube Justin 
Description  

There is now a Ledyard Academy Link under Our Community. 



5

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
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Opening Date 2025-02-13 13:18 
Position right 
Internal type ITILSolution 
Type Solutions 
Number of Followups : 0 
Number of Tasks : 0 
 
 
--  
 
Automatically generated by GLPI 
 
=_=_=_= To answer by email, write under this line =_=_=_=  


